Campus Announcements for the week of 04/27/2009

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

1. May is National Direct Deposit Month

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Wanted- Amateur Radio Operators

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Introduction to Feng Shui

2. EAP Lunchtime Learning: How to Prevent Foreclosure and Mortgage Payment Delinquency

3. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking

4. Art of Living Workshop

5. Small Business Development Center Workshop

<u>6. Faciliate Student Participation in Your Course by Using a SharePoint Site: Store and Share</u> Ideas, Information, Communication and Documents

7. Engage students by enabling them to document what they are learning: Blogs and wikis in Blackboard

8. AES&SMRT

9. With A Campus So Diverse Why Not Learn More On Diversity? Seats are limited

10. Say Goodbye To Your Writing Anxiety Once And For All With This Brush Up Workshop On Business Writing!Seat are limited

11. Want To Learn How To Effectively Communicate Via Email? Then This Workshop Is For You! Seats are limited

12. PDAR Training

13. Managing IFR Accounts

14. Make Your Presentations Powerful Now!

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Employee Health & Wellness presents two events

2. ACGME Faculty Development Workshop "Giving Bad News" by Dr. Lory Bright-Long

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

<u>1. Prolific and multi-genre author, Lynne Sharon Schwartz reads from her memoir at SB</u> Southampton on April 29

2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminars: Thursday, April 30, 2009

3. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Events

4. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

- 5. CIDER Seminar Series Environmental Contaminants and Human Health Seminars
- 6. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 7. Rescheduled: Making Sense From Chaos On Monday, May 11 At 4:30 PM
- 8. What's Next for Small Business on Long Island?

9. Center for Italian Studiess-NY Council for Humanities Lecture, May 3

- 10. Book Talk: Emigrant Nation, The Making of Italy Abroad. Author: M.Choate
- 11. Ecology & Evolution Events

12. Operations Research Seminar: Stochastic Shortest Paths, by Evdokia Nikolova (MIT), Tues, May 5, 11:00-12:00 in Math 1-122A

- 13. Provost's Lecture Series hosting Dr. David R. Walt today!
- 14. Laufer Center For Computational Biology And Genome Sciences: Seminar; April 28, 2009
- 15. School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series SoMAS
- 16. Herbert Scarf Sterling Professor of Economics, Yale University
- 17. URECA Celebration of Undergraduate Research & Creativity

18. Conference on Instructional Technologies (CIT)

19. Digication ePortfolio Demonstration

20. Epsilen ePortfolio Demonstration

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Department of Anesthesiology Grand Rounds presentation "Quality Assurance"

- 2. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)
- 3. UUP Academic Lecture Series May 6, 2009
- 4. 2nd Annual Clinical Laboratory Sciences Lab Expo

07. Charitable

1. SCPD 6th Pct. "Cops Who Care" Comedy Evening for Sunrise Fund

- 2. The Cody Comedy Festival Wednesday, May 13, 2009
- 3. Newfield High School Honor Society Event to Benefit the Sunrise Fund
- 4. Car Show and Craft Fair to Benefit the Sunrise Fund
- 5. SBU Cat Network Needs Your Help

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Last four performances of ROMEO AND JULIET this week

2. Deadly Medicine, Creating The Master Race Exhibition, Now Open At The Charles B. Wang Center

- 3. Chamber Music Festival April 29-May 2
- 4. Pollock-Krasner House reopens for the season.
- 5. "Drawing Friends" exhibition at the Pollock-Krasner House opens May 1.
- 6. Dylan Birthday Celebration at The University Cafe on Saturday May 23rd sold out.
- 7. Dance of the Enchantress & Workshop
- 8. Asian Pacific American Heritage Month Celebration

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

10. Research

1. Are You Obese? Do You Want To Learn More About How Your Metabolism May Put You At Risk For Diabetes?

- 2. Do You Have Heart Failure?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls
- 4. Efficacy and Safety of VICRIVIROC in HIV-Infected Treatment Naive Subjects
- 5. Volunteers Needed for a Gastrointestinal Symptoms Study!
- 6. Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression?

11. Miscellaneous

1. University PreSchool Registration Now Open!

- 2. Campus Child Care Available
- 3. The Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

4. Come Celebrate the Grand Re-Opening of the SKYLINE DELI May 18th, 2009

5. Children's Music Programs Open House

6. Clearance Clothing Sale at Matthews HSC Bookstore is now Buy 2, Get 1 Free!

01. Administrative

1. May is National Direct Deposit Month

Join the thousands of Stony Brook employees who enjoy the convenience of having their paychecks electronically deposited into the account/s of their choice.

It's your money. Enroll in Direct Deposit today and receive the benefits of:

*Reliability - Funds are automatically deposited into your account/s.

*Security - No worries about lost or stolen checks.

*Convenience - No matter where you are on payday your earnings will be deposited into your account.

Enroll in Direct Deposit today! Forms are available at <u>http://www.stonybrook.edu/HR</u> or you can visit our office on the West Campus, Administration Building, Room 390 or Health Science Center, 4th Floor, Room 170A. Completed forms can be faxed to (631)632-6208. For further information please contact Karen at (631)632-6094 or Mary at (631)632-6388.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/HR

Submitted by: Human Resource Services

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Wanted- Amateur Radio Operators

Amateur Radio Operators needed to volunteer for an Emergency Radio Response Team for Stony Brook. Please call the Emergency Management Department at 4-9074 for more details.

Submitted by: Connie Cincotta-Kraft/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Introduction to Feng Shui

The Ancient Chinese Art of Positioning Objects. This tradition is based that by arranging our homes or offices correctly we affect the quality of our health, work, and relationships. Ms. Blydenburgh studied under Professor Lin Yun Feng Shui Master of Black Sect Feng Shui Tradition. Suggestions and cures will be explained to balance the flow of Chi (energy). Guest Speaker, Donna Blydenburgh, RN, BS, ARCB, Optimal Wellness April 22, 2009, 12:00-1:00pm, HSC, Level 3, Classroom 155 April 30, 2009, 12:00-1:00pm, Student Activities Center (SAC), Room 305 To Register Call EAP at 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserv please sign up at: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

Submitted by: Allison Hinke/Pres

2. EAP Lunchtime Learning: How to Prevent Foreclosure and Mortgage Payment Delinquency

In this current financial and economic climate the issue of home foreclosure has come to the forefront of most news outlets. There are several indications that consumers should be aware of to determine if they are in need of assistance and if they qualify for the options available. Learn about the signs before you fall past due. Find out what someone should do once they know that they can't afford their mortgage payment. Learn about the Making Home Affordable Modification Program.

Guest Speaker: Nick Campisi from American Debt Resources May 5, 2009, 12:00-1:00pm, HSC, Level 3, Classroom 155 May 13, 2009, 12:00-1:00pm, Women's Colloquium Center, Old Chemistry Building To Register Call EAP at 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserv please sign up at: http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

Select "Join or Leave EAPTALK". Insert your name and email address and then select update options

Submitted by: Allison Hinke/Pres

3. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice. Guest Speaker, Ed O'Connell

May 20, 2009 Stony Brook's Red Dragon Labyrinth, 12:00pm1:00pm

To Register Call EAP at 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserv please sign up at:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

Select "Join or Leave EAPTALK". Insert your name and email address and then select update options

Submitted by: Allison Hinke/Pres

4. Art of Living Workshop

The Art of Living workshop is a proven method for improving the quality of life. It is based both on theoretical understanding and practical tools that can immediately be put to use with implications for all aspects of an individual's with direct, long lasting and tangible results. The workshop provides participants with practical and powerful techniques including Eastern breathing techniques, meditation, tension-releasing yogic stretches and exercises, and skills for dealing effectively with challenging emotions and situations. A weekly group follow up practice is available at Stony Brook. Dates Fri May 1 to Mon May 4

Time: Fri and Mon 6 - 9:00 PM, Sat and Sun 9AM - 2 pm All days must be attended Workshop Fee: Free To register and for more information contact Dr. Balaji Sitharaman - 631-655-4736

Submitted by: Balaji Sitharaman/CEAS

5. Small Business Development Center Workshop

"Everything you need to know about your credit" It is vital to fully understand the implications of your credit score. April 29, 2009 9 -11:00 am Free Holiday Inn Express, Stony Brook to register: e-mail lynne.schmidt@sunysb.edu Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

6. Faciliate Student Participation in Your Course by Using a SharePoint Site: Store and Share Ideas, Information, Communication and Documents

Tuesday, April 28 from 2:30pm to 4pm

This workshop demonstrates the versatility of a SharePoint course site in regards to setting permissions. Control who can see what and when on your site: Utilizing the permissions settings on SharePoint.

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Lists/Faculty%20%20Instructor%20Development%20 Opportunities%20%20On/DispForm.aspx?ID=180&Source=https%3A%2F%2Ftlt%2Estonybro ok%2Eedu%2FFacultyServices%2FLists%2FFaculty%2520%2520Instructor%2520Developmen t%2520Opportunities%2520%2520On%2Fcalendar%2Easpx

Submitted by: Theresa Ogazon/DoIT

7. Engage students by enabling them to document what they are learning: Blogs and wikis in Blackboard

Tuesday, April 28 from 4pm to 5:30pm

This workshop will cover how to set up and use Blackboard's blog and wiki tools in your class. Get students to write about what they are learning, and dynamically share new information with the class by publishing to the web.

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Lists/Faculty%20%20Instructor%20Development%20 Opportunities%20%20On/DispForm.aspx?ID=181&Source=https%3A%2F%2Ftlt%2Estonybro ok%2Eedu%2FFacultyServices%2FLists%2FFaculty%2520%2520Instructor%2520Developmen t%2520Opportunities%2520%2520On%2Fcalendar%2Easpx

Submitted by: Theresa Ogazon/DoIT

8. AES&SMRT

May 13, 2009 9:00am 11:30am

The Budget Office is joining with the Accounting Office to offer a combined training class on the AES and SMRT systems. Users will see demos of the AES (Account Expenditure Summary) and SMRT (SUNY Management Resource Tool) applications.

Are you responsible for the financial management of your department's STATE and IFR accounts? If so, join us for a workshop on understanding your monthly Accounting Expenditure Summary (AES) reports and the use of the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) web-based application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with these integrated tools that generate account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports.

Target Audience: New users of AES and/or SMRT Applications

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0017

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

9. With A Campus So Diverse Why Not Learn More On Diversity? Seats are limited

Diversity 101

May 4, 2009 9:00am 3:00pm

This full day program will provide participants with necessary information, resources, and guidance about Federal and State regulations; University policies around issues of discrimination; equal employment opportunity complaint resolution and diversity. It will clarify and communicate the roles, rights and responsibilities of supervisors, managers, employees and the Office of Diversity and Affirmative Action in these matters. The program will review appropriate methods for making referrals, the scope of confidentiality and the policy against retaliation. Through the use of case studies and other interactive exercises, this program will allow participants to explore and discuss dimensions of diversity and inclusion, approaches to managing diversity, the impact of stereotyping and bias in the workplace. Each participant will develop a personal action plan.

Target Audience: All employees, supervisors, managers. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0020

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

10. Say Goodbye To Your Writing Anxiety Once And For All With This Brush Up Workshop On Business Writing!Seat are limited

Business Writing May 5 9:30am 12:30pm Would you like to write memos that are clear, concise and worded appropriately? This workshop provides you with basic skills for tackling many writing tasks and communicating to your readers what they need to know. You'll streamline your writing process and save time by focusing on what to write instead of how to write it! Topics Covered: -Organizing your thoughts to generate content -Rid your writing of "fluff" -Using appropriate tone -Basic grammar goofs Target Audience: This class is intended for all West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton employees Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0030

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

11. Want To Learn How To Effectively Communicate Via Email? Then This Workshop Is For You! Seats are limited

May 13 9:00am 12:00pm Email Etiquette The following information will be covered: -Proper formatting for emails -Content development -Tips on more effective use of Lotus Notes. -Legal does and dont's for email communication at Stony Brook -Identify common pitfalls with emailing Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0032

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

12. PDAR Training

May 6 9:30am 12:30pm

PDAR is a Lotus Notes application that assists and facilitates the job creation, review, approval, posting and advertisement requisition process. This electronic format eliminates five paper forms (SUSB37, Position Description, Ad Request, Ad Text and the first page of the SUSB68). After completing this interactive computer based training class, participants will be able to: -Create and clone job requisitions/PDARs -Create waiver forms -Create advertisement requests -Understand the uses of reclassification, promotion, increased duties, FAST TRACK Utilize the Employment Tracking System (ETS) Course Prerequisites: Participants must have a current Lotus Notes account, and should be computer proficient. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0002

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

13. Managing IFR Accounts

May 19 9:00am 12:00pm

This workshop is intended to assist IFR account managers in efficiently budgeting for and managing their IFR programs. We will discuss the financial systems that should be used as resources as well as the rules and regulations that govern these account types.

Target Audience: Personnel responsible for the financial management of their department's IFR accounts.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0021

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

14. Make Your Presentations Powerful Now!

May 19, 2009 9:30am 12:30pm Description: Excellent ideas alone do not guarantee engaging and successful presentations! Success is determined by the combined impact of your words, voice and body language. You can deliver powerful, high-impact presentations by learning where to focus your effort and energy. This is a challenging, fast paced and experiential workshop. Key Highlights: -Develop prominent delivery skills -Capture and hold listener attention -Connect with and focus on your listeners -Increase your comfort and confidence Target Audience: This program is open to all West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton employees. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0024

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Employee Health & Wellness presents two events

Long Term Care Planning

Anthony Soldano, from Innovative Planning Services will give much needed information about how we should prepare in the event long term care is required, how can we protect our assets and our families from the expense of Long Term Care and when should we begin to think about this. Refreshments will be served!

April 29th, 12pm-1pm, HSC Level 3 LH #5. All are welcome to join us!

Nan Lu, Omd, Lac

Save the date for this dynamic speaker! Director of the Traditional Chinese Medicine World Foundation and the Tao of Healing, Dr. Lu is a master herbalist, recognized Taiji expert, Qigong master and best-selling author of 3 TCM books. Possessing a gift of cross-cultural communication, Dr. Lu lectures internationally on topics Womens Health, Cancer, Immune System Disorders and Stress Management. May 11th, 1pm-2pm HSC Level 2 LH #4

Submitted by: Maria Loret De Mola/UHMC

2. ACGME Faculty Development Workshop "Giving Bad News" by Dr. Lory Bright-Long

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 Time: 5:00-6:30 pm Location: Dean's Conference Room, HSC, Level 4, Room 180 By the end of the session, participants will be able to know why communication of difficult news is important and understand the 6-step protocol for the delivery of difficult news. These ACGME workshops are specifically designed to assist in meeting ACGME requirements for faculty development in key areas pertaining to teaching skills of educators. There is one session per month year round.

http://stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/facultyaffairs

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Prolific and multi-genre author, Lynne Sharon Schwartz reads from her memoir at SB Southampton on April 29

Writers Speak Lecture Series

Among Lynne Sharon Schwartz's 21 books are the novels The Writing on the Wall; In the Family Way, Disturbances in the Field; Leaving Brooklyn (nominated for a PEN/Faulkner Award) and Rough Strife (nominated for a National Book Award). She's the author of the poetry collection, In Solitary; the memoir, Ruined by Reading, and editor of The Emergence of Memory: Conversations with W.G. Sebald. Her work has been reprinted in The Best American Short Stories, The O. Henry Prize Stories, and The Best American Essays. Her most recent book, Not Now, Voyager, is published by Counterpoint. Wednesday, April 29, 7:00 p.m. Duke Lecture Hall * Chancellors Hall * Southampton Free & Open to the Public Refreshments MFA in Writing and Literature, 632-5030

southamptonwriters@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Carla Caglioti/Prov

2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminars: Thursday, April 30, 2009

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Hamed Jafar-Nejad, Associate Professor, Brown Foundation Institute of Molecular Medicine, Department of Biochemistry & Molecular Biology, University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston, entitled, "Regulation of Notch Signaling by the Glycosyltransferase Rumi". It will be held on Thursday, April 30, 2009 in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by Dr. Robert Haltiwanger

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

3. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Events

Please join Dr. Eckard Wimmer today, Monday April 27, 2009 as he hosts Seminar Speaker Dr. Dieter Soll, Sterling Professor of Molecular Biophysics & Biochemistry at Yale University. Dr. Soll's Seminar is entitled "The Genetic Code Revisited - Four Decades after Francis Crick" The Seminar will be held in the Life Sciences Building Room 038 at 12:00 noon. Please join Dr. Laurie Krug next Monday May 4,2009 as she hosts Dr. Bettie Steinberg, who earned her PhD at SUNY Stony Brook. She is currently Chief Scientific Officer at the Feinstein Institute for Medical Research, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, and Dean of the Elmezzi Graduate School of Molecular Medicine. Her 12:00 noon seminar in room 038 of the Life Sciences Building is entitled "The Role of Altered Signal Transduction in Human Papillomavirus - Host Cell Interaction"

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

4. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

Please join us for a seminar by Professor Benjamin Cook from the Lamont-Doherty Earth Observatory, Columbia University. Professor Cook's seminar entitled, "Amplification of the North American Dust Bowl Drought Through Human Induced Land Degradation," will be presented on Wednesday, April 29, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus). Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/MSRC

5. CIDER Seminar Series - Environmental Contaminants and Human Health Seminars

CIDER (Consortium for Inter-Disciplinary Environmental Research) is pleased to host: April 27, 2009

Dr. Arthur P. Grollman of the Department of Pharmacological Sciences, Stony Brook University and Dr. Martin Schoonen of the Department of Geosciences, Stony Brook University. Dr. Grollman's talk entitled "Danubian nephropathy: unraveling the mystery of an environmental disease" and Dr. Schoonen's talk entitled "Earth materials, radicals, and health " will be presented Monday, April 27.

May 4, 2009

Dr. Jaymie Meliker, Assistant Professor, Graduate Program in Public Health, Department of Preventive Medicine, Stony Brook University and Dr. Bruce Brownawell, Professor, School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, Stony Brook University. Dr. Meliker's talk entitled "Urinary cadmium and osteoporosis" and Dr. Brownawell's talk entitled "Finding a world full of quaternary ammonium compounds and why you should care!" will be presented Monday, May 4. Both events at 4 pm at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences, Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus). Event is free and open to the public. Light refreshments will be served at 3:45. For additional information please contact the CIDER office @632-3162.

http://ws.cc.stonybrook.edu/cider/

Submitted by: Karen Warren/MSRC

6. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, April 30, at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be hosting a seminar. Professor David Ginty, PhD, Department of Neuroscience, Howard Hughes Medical Institute, Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, will be speaking on Growth and Survival Signals Controling Development of the Peripheral Nervous System. Faculty Host: Simon Halegoua, 632-8736 Coffee at 11:45 am

Submitted by: Diane Godden/CAS

7. Rescheduled: Making Sense From Chaos On Monday, May 11 At 4:30 PM

Join us for Sense from Chaos: Controlling the Dynamic Networks of the Brain with Larry Abbott at the 13th Annual Swartz Foundation Mind/Brain Lecture. Can a state of chaos actually be a good thing for the human mind? Professor Larry Abbott, co-director of the Center for Theoretical Neuroscience at Columbia University, will discuss how chaos may be essential for a healthy brain and demonstrate what goes wrong when activity isn't chaotic enough. Please join us Monday, May 11, 2009 at 4:30 pm in the Staller Center for the Arts. Free and open to the public.

Click our Web page to watch our YouTube video!

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/mind/

Submitted by: Shelley Catalano/UAff

8. What's Next for Small Business on Long Island?

Small Business Development Center Conference May 1, 2009 8:30 am registration; 9 am - noon Holiday Inn Express, Stony Brook Key Note Speaker: Dr. Pearl Kamer, LIA's Chief Economist Free

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

9. Center for Italian Studiess-NY Council for Humanities Lecture, May 3

3, Sunday, 2:30 p.m.

Lecture and Book Presentation by Dr. Salvatore LaGumina, Professor Emeritus, Nassau Community College. Topic: America's Greatest Humanitarian Deed: Responding to the Messina Earthquake 1908. This power point presentation is based on Dr. LaGumina's book: "The Great Earthquake: American Comes to Messina's Rescue," and is made possible by a grant from the New York Council for the Humanities. Location: Stony Brook University's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Room, Frank Melville Memorial Library, E4340. All are invited. Free and open to the public.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

10. Book Talk: Emigrant Nation, The Making of Italy Abroad. Author: M.Choate

April 29, Wednesday, 6 p.m., Center for Italian Studies-Alfonse M. DAmato Chair Book Presentation: "Emigrant Nation: The Making of Italy Abroad" (Harvard University Press) by Professor Mark I. Choate (Brigham Young University) with critical commentary and a live interview of the author by Maddalena Tirabassi of The Giovanni Agnelli Foundation, Turin.Italy. Location: Stony Brook niversity's Center for Italian Studies Meeting Room, Frank Melville Memorial Library, E4340. All are invited. Free and open to the public. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

11. Ecology & Evolution Events

Seminar "Invasive Crayfish of the World: Problems and Solutions"
3:30 P.M., Wednesday, April 29, 2009. Dr. Francesca Gherardi, Department of Animal Biology & Genetics, Universita di Firenze. Host: Dr. Dianna Padilla.
Dissertation Defense
1:30 P.M., Thursday, April 30, 2009. "Integrating Multiple Predators and Multiple Prey Traits to Understand Inducible Defenses in Marine Snails." Paul Bourdeau, Department of Ecology & Evolution, Stony Brook University. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.
Both in Life Sciences Building, Room 038.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

12. Operations Research Seminar: Stochastic Shortest Paths, by Evdokia Nikolova (MIT), Tues, May 5, 11:00-12:00 in Math 1-122A

Operations Research Seminar "Stochastic Shortest Paths" Evdokia Nikolova (MIT) Tuesday, May 5, 11:00-12:00 Math 1-122A Abstract:

How do we get to the airport on time? Ideally we would like to take the shortest path, however in the presence of uncertain traffic what does that mean? Is that the path with smallest expected travel time, or should we minimize the path variance or some other metric? One natural objective is to choose the path which maximizes our probability of arriving on time. This turns out to be equivalent to a non-convex optimization problem, for which no efficient algorithms are available. We develop algorithms that bridge stochastic, nonconvex and combinatorial optimization. In fact, our algorithms extend to solve a much more general framework of stochastic optimization that incorporates risk, beyond shortest paths.

Submitted by: Joseph Mitchell/CEAS

13. Provost's Lecture Series hosting Dr. David R. Walt today!

Dr. David Walt is Robinson Professor of Chemistry at Tufts University, a Howard Hughes Medical Institute Professor, and a Stony Brook Alum. His lecture is entitled, Technology and the Era of Personalized Medicine. His lecture today will be held in the Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2 at 4:00 p.m. Seating is limited and on a first come first serve basis.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec

Submitted by: Janine Pearce/Prov

14. Laufer Center For Computational Biology And Genome Sciences: Seminar; April 28, 2009

Andrea Califano, Ph.D., Professor of Biomedical Informatics, Columbia University "Molecular Network analysis reveals master regulators of physiologic and pathologic human phenotypes" Tuesday, April 28, 2009; 4:00pm Chemistry Building, Room 412

http://laufercenter.stonybrook.edu/

Submitted by: Pamela Harris/UHMC

15. School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series - SoMAS

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Karen Wishner of the University of Rhode Island. Her seminar entitled; "Suboxic Assets: Zooplankton in Oxygen Minimum Zones Will be presented on Friday, May 1, 2009 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and

Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

Submitted by: Chester Frost/SoMAS

16. Herbert Scarf Sterling Professor of Economics, Yale University

Center for Game Theory Department of Economics Stony Brook University Invited Lecture 3:30pm May 6th, Room 110 Javits Center Herbert Scarf, Sterling Professor of Economics, Yale University Core and the Scarf Complex Two of Professor Scarf's path-breaking discoveries are *Sufficient conditions for the existence of a non-empty core in a general cooperative game *Algorithms for the computation of economic equilibria (which he pioneered and for which his book won the Lancaster Prize in 1973) Both these contributions are central to Game Theory and Economics. Of late there is a rapidly growing literature around them in the field of Computer Science. The "Scarf Complex" lies at the heart of these contributions and has turned out to also be of great interest in Algebraic Geometry.

http://www.sunysb.edu/economics/research/seminars/

Submitted by: Jenille Johnson/CAS

17. URECA Celebration of Undergraduate Research & Creativity

URECA's Celebration of Undergraduate Research & Creativity on Wednesday, April 29 features undergraduate research posters, oral presentations, senior design projects, departmental symposia. Join us in recognizing the accomplishments of undergraduates working with faculty in all disciplines. All welcome to attend! 10:00 am - 4:00 pm Research Posters/Exhibits - SAC Ballroom A English, History & Psychology Conferences, CEAS Senior Design Presentations, College of Business student projects -SAC Third Floor

http://www.stonybrook.edu/ureca/celebration.shtml

Submitted by: Karen Kernan/Prov

18. Conference on Instructional Technologies (CIT)

Monday, May 19-22, 2009 at SUNY Oswego

The Conference on Instructional Technologies (CIT) is SUNY's largest and most prominent event on instructional technology in education, providing a forum for faculty, instructional support professionals, and policymakers to present, discuss, and explore innovative avenues for integrating technology into the teaching and learning environment.
The theme for CIT 2009 Engaging Minds: Innovative Teaching and Learning, is supported by the following six tracks:
Active/Student Centered Learning: Engaging Students in the Classroom
Translating Teaching, Learning and Assessment Research into Practice
New Media Publishing Paradigms
Teaching and Learning in Innovative Spaces (Real and Virtual)
Discipline-specific Technologies
Personal Knowledge Management & User Created Content
For more information and registration, please visit the link below:

http://guest.cvent.com/EVENTS/Info/Summary.aspx?e=22bd8683-8d13-4448-993fd9b2f2e9b545

Submitted by: Theresa Ogazon/DoIT

19. Digication ePortfolio Demonstration

Tuesday, April 28, 12pm - 2:30pm, Melville Library, 2nd floor Javits Room Jeff Yan, CEO of Digication, will demonstrate the Digication ePortfolio system as part of our ePortfolio evaluation process. Digication is an eportfolio system out of RSID (Rhode Island School of Design) that can be used as a personal showcase ePortfolio, course assessment ePortfolio and program developmental ePortfolio. Please follow the link below to find out about the system and see examples of its applications at other colleges. Jeff will also provide testimonials and contact names of faculty at other universities using Digication. The demonstration is open to all Stony Brook staff, faculty, TAs and students interested in the use of ePortfolios for personal or assessment purposes. Contact Nancy Wozniak at ext. 2-2781 or Notes email for more information.

http://www.digication.com

Submitted by: Theresa Ogazon/DoIT

20. Epsilen ePortfolio Demonstration

Wednesday, April 29, 12pm - 2:30pm, Melville Library, Career Center Conference Room Marianne Dombroski, from Epsilen and The New York Times, will demonstrate the Epsilen ePortfolio system as part of our ePortfolio evaluation process at Stony Brook. Marianne will demonstrate Epsilen and answer questions about ePortfolios and the use of a learning matrix in the classroom. Epsilen is an ePortfolio system created and founded by Ali Jafari, IUPUI (Indiana University-Purdue University Indianapolis) professor and creator of the ANGEL learning management system. The system can be used as a personal showcase ePortfolio, course assessment ePortfolio and program developmental ePortfolio. A robust social networking system puts you in contact with over 1,000 educational institutions.

Contact Nancy Wozniak at ext. 2781 for more information or click on the link below to sign up for a free account to start evaluating Epsilen and network with other users:

http://www.epsilen.com

Submitted by: Theresa Ogazon/DoIT

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Department of Anesthesiology Grand Rounds presentation "Quality Assurance"

On Wednesday, April 29, 2009, Dr. Robert Katz, Clinical Professor of Anesthesiology, Stony Brook University Medical Center will be giving a Grand Rounds presentation "Quality Assurance". Grand Rounds will be held at HSC, Level 3, Lecture Hall 5 at 7:00 AM.

http://Olja Meyer

Submitted by: Olja Meyer/UHMC

2. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

"I love Science"

"I am taking Biology as one of my courses"

If you answered "YES" to any one of the above questions try to answer the next three.

"What should I do next?"

"What are the different careers and fields in Biomedical Sciences?"

"How can I plan for my future in the field of Biomedical Sciences?"

If you don't have definitive answers to the above statements, participate in "Science and Research Awareness Series" (SARAS) being organized by the Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center in the summer of 2009 (July 6-23).

Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open to everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences.

Register early, as seats are limited.

For complete program details, photos, students comments, video excerpts and application material, click on the following website link: <u>http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html</u>

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

3. UUP Academic Lecture Series May 6, 2009

Join us on Wednesday, May 6 for the third in this year's UUP Academic Lecture Series. James Fairweather, Professor and Director, Center for Higher and Adult Education, Michigan State University will be the speaker. Dr. Fairweather's lecture is titled, "University Prestige in a Global Context: The Importance of Faculty Scholarship and its Implications for Teaching and Learning". The lecture will take place from 4:00pm-5:30pm in Lecture Hall 6, Level 3 of the Health Sciences Center. If you plan on attending, please call 444-1505. Light refreshments will be served. This lecture series is partially funded by the NYSUT Local Action Project.

Submitted by: Sharon Hines/Affl

4. 2nd Annual Clinical Laboratory Sciences Lab Expo

Please join us on May 8, 2009 in the HSC Galleria from 11 AM til 3:30 PM for our CLS Lab Expo. There will be vendors, recruiters and lectures given. The lecture topics are: Agents of Bioterrorism, Licensure and Accountability and Evolution of the Medical Record. Free CEU credit will be given to those attending the lectures, 1 CEU per lecture.

Submitted by: Patricia Gonzales/HSC

07. Charitable

1. SCPD 6th Pct. "Cops Who Care" Comedy Evening for Sunrise Fund

Please join us with the SCPD 6th Pct. for "Dinner and an Evening of Comedy" (Mike Dillon's Gateway Comedy Club Cast of Characters)to benefit the children of the Stony Brook University Medical Center's Sunrise Fund. May 2, 2009 8:00- 11:00 PM Mulcahy's Pub & Concert Hall (1702 Middle Country Rd.,Centereach) Call 444-7720 (Jeanne or Debbie) to purchase tickets. \$35 pp Dinner & Show (Cash Bar)

Submitted by: Jeanne Greenfield/UHMC

2. The Cody Comedy Festival - Wednesday, May 13, 2009

To benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities at Stony Brook University.

The Comedy Show features three of the best comedians on the comedy circuit: Kevin Meaney, Tina Georgi and Melvin George. 8:0010:00 pm at the Staller Center for the Arts, Tickets \$25. Fundraising Cocktail Reception, 6:30 pm at the Charles B. Wang Center. Join us before the show and support the Cody Center. \$150 ticket includes cocktail reception and reserved seating at the Comedy Show.

For sponsorship information or to purchase tickets call 632-4466, or e-mail SBUH-HSC_Events@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://www.alumniconnections.com/olc/pub/STO/events_other/event_order.cgi?tmpl=events&ev ent=2218626

Submitted by: Margaret Melzer/UAff

3. Newfield High School Honor Society Event to Benefit the Sunrise Fund

On Friday, May 1, 2009 from 9:00 am to 9:30 pm, join us as at Tropical Smoothie Cafe, 267 Middle Country Road, Selden Plaza (Walbaums/Ruby Tuesdays) Shopping Center. 20% of your purchase will be donated to the Sunrise Fund. You must present a flyer to the cashier. To obtain a flyer, or if you have any additional questions, please e-mail Victoria.Irwin@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

4. Car Show and Craft Fair to Benefit the Sunrise Fund

The Kiwanis Club of the Mastics and Long Island Region Plymouth Owners' Club is sponsoring its 2009 Car Show and Craft Fair on Sunday, June 7, 2009 from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm at Calabro Airport, Shirley, NY (Entrance on Dawn Drive just east of William Floyd Parkway). Rain date is June 14, 2009. Any questions, e-mail liplymouths@aol.com

Submitted by: Victoria Irwin/HSC

5. SBU Cat Network Needs Your Help

There are hundreds of homeless cats living on campus. The SBU Cat Network consists of student, staff, and faculty volunteers who care for them daily. You can help us in several ways: 1. Vote for us in the national Shelter Challenge competition at theanimalrescuesite.com! If we accumulate a competitive number of votes by the end of the contest, we win a cash prize! In fact, don't just vote yourself; get your friends to do it, too!

2. Adopt one of our rescues.

3. Contribute money or time. This is an enormous project, and it requires the concerted efforts of a lot of us.

If you have questions, or want to help, or want to be put on our email distribution list, contact Nancy Franklin at nfranklin@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

On behalf of a lot of innocent and helpless animals, thanks!

http://www.sinc.sunysb.edu/clubs/sbucat/index.php

Submitted by: Nancy Franklin/CAS

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Last four performances of ROMEO AND JULIET this week

On April 23, 2009, The Department of Theatre Arts will mark the 445th birthday of the famed playwright, William Shakespeare, with the opening performance of ROMEO AND JULIET. The classic love story will run from April 23 - May 3, 2009 in Theatre One of the Staller Center for the Arts. Performances are Thursday through Saturday at 8PM and Sunday afternoon at 2PM.

Visit the Staller Center box office or call 632-ARTS for tickets. \$13 general admission / \$8 students with ID.

http://sunysb.edu/theatrearts

Submitted by: Elizabeth Bojsza/CAS

2. Deadly Medicine, Creating The Master Race Exhibition, Now Open At The Charles B. Wang Center

From 1933 to 1945, Nazi Germany carried out a campaign to "cleanse" German society of individuals viewed as biological threats to the nation's "health." Enlisting the help of physicians and medically trained geneticists, psychiatrists, and anthropologists, the Nazis developed racial health policies that began with the mass sterilization of genetically diseased persons and ended with the near annihilation of European Jewry.

This self-guided exhibition is free and open to the public now through June 12th, 2009 Most Mondays Fridays, 12:00 PM 4:00 PM Exhibition Reception, Monday, April 27th, 5:00 PM 7:00 PM, Light refreshments Visit the website for more details.

visit the website for more details.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/deadlymedicine

Submitted by: Jan Potter/UAff

3. Chamber Music Festival April 29-May 2

Faculty, students, guest artists, and members of the Emerson String Quartet perform chamber works of all genres, time periods, and configurations. Featuring public masterclasses, wall-to-wall performances, pre-performance lectures, and a reception at the conclusion of the festival. Visit the Music Department website, www.stonybrook.edu/music, for a schedule of events and program information.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/music

Submitted by: Michael Hershkowitz/CAS

4. Pollock-Krasner House reopens for the season.

The Pollock-Krasner House in East Hampton, the former home and studio of the abstract expressionist painters Jackson Pollock and Lee Krasner, will reopen for the season on Friday, May 1. SBU students, faculty and staff are admitted free, but tour appointments are required in May. Please call 631-324-4929 for appointments. Visit the Web site for more information on visiting this National Historic Landmark.

http://www.pkhouse.org

Submitted by: Helen Harrison/UAff

5. "Drawing Friends" exhibition at the Pollock-Krasner House opens May 1.

"Drawing Friends," an exhibition of portraits by Hedda Sterne, will be on view at the Pollock-Krasner House in East Hampton from May 1 through July 25. Sterne's subjects include such artworld luminaries as Elaine de Kooning, Harold Rosenberg, Joan Mitchell and Sterne's husband, Saul Steinberg. SBU students, faculty and staff are admitted free, but appointments are required in May. Please call 631-324-4929.

http://www.pkhouse.org

Submitted by: Helen Harrison/UAff

6. Dylan Birthday Celebration at The University Cafe on Saturday May 23rd sold out.

The University Cafe's 5th annual Bob Dylan Birthday Celebration with Pete and Maura Kennedy, Rod MacDonald, Caroline Doctorow, and Russ Seeger on Saturday May 23rd 7:30 PM. is completely sold out.

Coming to the Cafe on Sunday June 7th at 7:00 P.M. "A Spring Evening with Antje Duvekot." Antje is an extraordinary singer-songwriter with a brilliant new CD produced by Richard Shindell. Opening for Antje is Lizanne Knott. Tickets now at \$17.00 advance sale at www.universitycafe.org

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

7. Dance of the Enchantress & Workshop

April 30, 2009 at 7 PM in the Wang Center Theater

Vijayalakshmi and Bharati Shivaji will be giving a dance workshop in addition of their May 1st performance of Dance of the Enchantress. Tickets are \$10 or free with the purchase of a VIP ticket to the performance. Space is limited so please make a reservation as soon as possible. The Center for Mohiniyattam, led by Bharati Shivaji and her daughter Vijayalakshmi, presents the Dance of the Enchantress, accompanied by the Center's most accomplished dancers. Mohiniyattam, the exquisitely beautiful and rare classical dance form of Kerala, is considered the most graceful among Indian classical dance traditions. As the leading exponents of Mohiniyattam, the widely acclaimed mother-daughter duo have rejuvenated this art form through innovative, unique, and path-breaking choreographies.

Tickets: \$25 for VIP; \$15 for general admission; \$10 for students/seniors. To reserve tickets email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

8. Asian Pacific American Heritage Month Celebration

Saturday, May 9, 2009 at 1 PM at the Wang Center

The event includes Asian-American films, cultural dances from different countries, multicultural booths with arts and crafts displays, vendor booths, musical and vocal performances, and award ceremonies. Reception to follow. For more information, please call Susan Wong at (631) 344-7988 or visit www.scaaab.org

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Saturday, May 2, 2009 from 8:30 AM to 2:30 PM in the Wang Center Room 301, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

10. Research

1. Are You Obese? Do You Want To Learn More About How Your Metabolism May Put You At Risk For Diabetes?

We are Seeking Participants in a Research Study to Investigate Fat and Sugar Metabolism. Obese Men and Women, 25 to 45 Years of Age You may be compensated up to \$1,800 for participating in this study. HEIGHT WEIGHT 62 inches and >165 pounds 63 inches and >170 pounds 64 inches and >175 pounds 65 inches and >180 pounds 66 inches and >186 pounds 67 inches and >191 pounds 68 inches and >197 pounds 69 inches and >203 pounds 70 inches and >209 pounds 71 inches and >215 pounds 72 inches and >221 pounds 73 inches and >227 pounds 74 inches and >234 pounds 75 inches and >240 pounds 76 inches and >246 pounds For more information please call 631-444-3740

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call:

Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls

Children 6 to 12 Years Old Stony Brook University's Division of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment, including medication and help with behavioral support strategies.

For further information, please call Ashley Conway at (631) 632-8317.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. Efficacy and Safety of VICRIVIROC in HIV-Infected Treatment Naive Subjects

Must be 18 years or older Must have a CD4 cell count of plus/minus 100/cells/mm HIV RNA must be plus/minus 2000 copies/mL at screening Anti-retroviral therapy of less than 4 weeks Females must not be pregnant Call Sandra Brown at 631-444-1659

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

5. Volunteers Needed for a Gastrointestinal Symptoms Study!

We are seeking patients diagnosed with Inflammatory Bowel Disease or Irritable Bowel Syndrome.

We are conducting a study to gather detailed information about how life experiences impact gastrointestinal symptoms.

What You Can Do To Help

To qualify you should be diagnosed with Crohn's Disease, Ulcerative Colitis, or Irritable Bowel Syndrome. You must be able to come to the research office at Stony Brook

1 time for a 3 hour period and be available for 2 telephone interviews following your study visit. Scheduling will be done at convenient times for you.

To be part of this study, please call the number below. You will be screened on the phone to determine your eligibility. All interviews will be kept strictly confidential. Call: (631) 632-3050

Submitted by: Genna Hymowitz/GST

6. Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression?

Researchers at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at SUNY Stony Brook are conducting a study of children with ADHD and severe problems with aggressive behavior. Children will receive a thorough diagnostic evaluation, and treatment with one or two medications. Parents will receive nine weeks of parent training. There is no charge to families for these services. To learn more about the project, please call Dr. Jayne Schneider at 631-632-3091.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

11. Miscellaneous

1. University PreSchool Registration Now Open!

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 for further information.

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

2. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months through 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

3. The Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

4. Come Celebrate the Grand Re-Opening of the SKYLINE DELI May 18th, 2009

We are pleased to announce the Grand Re-Opening of the Skyline Deli, located in the Health Sciences Center next to the escalators. Come see our new look and improved menu:Boars Head cold cuts for sandwiches, by the pound homemade salads, artisanal breads and gourmet coffee. We are renewing our commitment to improved personal service, with a new hand carved hot deli station, and a soup and chili station.

Join us for the celebration which will include discounted lunch items, balloons, and raffles and give a-ways.

Also available for your need is our *Deli to Go* phone line: 5-8646 (5-TOGO) You can call in your order and have it waiting to be picked up at your desired time. Hours of operations:Open 7 days a week 12 midnight till 7 AM Open Monday thru Friday 10:30AM till 3PM

Submitted by: Shahidah Walcott/UHMC

5. Children's Music Programs Open House

We invite you and your child to visit our Children's Music Program on Saturday morning, May 2, 2009. See how young musicians experience music through singing, games and exercises that allow them to use physical movement as they learn the basics of pitch, rhythm and notation. * 9:30 10:15 am: 1st through 2nd grades

- * 10:30 11:15 am: Pre-K (age 4 in Fall) to Kindergarten
- * 10:30 11:15 am: Children's Vocal Ensemble (3rd through 5th grades)
- * 11:30 am 12:15 pm: 3rd through 5th grades

All classes are conducted in rooms 0111 and 0113 of the Music Building. For more information call 631-632-7313.

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/CAS/music.nsf/pages/pcmp_mbfk

Submitted by: Michael Hershkowitz/CAS

6. Clearance Clothing Sale at Matthews HSC Bookstore is now Buy 2, Get 1 Free!

Matthews HSC Bookstore is sweetening the deal on clearance merchandise by offering a Buy 2 Clearance, Get 1 Free! Sale starts Friday May 1st and there is an assortment of scrub tops, pants, lab coats and other pieces to choose from. The lowest price item is free with many priced as low as \$5. An already great deal is getting better. Stop in soon on Level 2 Room 310 and stock up on the bargains. 444-3685

Submitted by: William Offerman/FSA